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Gary C Worrell

From: Gary C Worrell [gcw@igx.net]
Sent: 25 August, 2010 10:50
To: 'Gary C Worrell'
Subject: Postcard
Attachments: Ilikai04.jpg; Ilikai15.jpg; Ilikai16.jpg; IlikaiSunset04.jpg

Hello again. 
 
For completeness, I had to tell you that I’m on my third island in 10 days - Oahu, 
Hawaii. 
 
The last time I was on this island (see the 22 FEB 2010 Postcard) I mentioned that I 
ate dinner at a restaurant at the top of the Ilikai Hotel in Waikiki.  I described how I 
remembered the hotel from the TV show “Hawaii Five-O.” 
 
This trip, I’m staying at the Ilikai.  When it popped up on the travel website I use as 
having vacancies within my price range, I just had to do it. 
 
Attached are some shots from my balcony, and some from the fire escape looking 
towards the marina. 
 
I also captured a time-lapse video from the balcony: 
 
http://igx.net/Video/HawaiiCAM/IlikaiBalcony100823-30Sec30FPS.wmv  (Windows) 
http://igx.net/Video/HawaiiCAM/IlikaiBalcony100823-30Sec30FPS.mp4  (Apple/i) 
 
I did the same while I was in Kauai, but my room wasn’t above the trees enough to see 
much: 
 
http://igx.net/Video/HawaiiCAM/KauaiCAMBalcony100819-30Sec30FPS.wmv  
(Windows) 
http://igx.net/Video/HawaiiCAM/KauaiCAMBalcony100819-30Sec30FPS.mp4  (Apple/i)
 
And there is a jiggle in the middle, I had to cover the camera because it started to rain.
 
 
 
Aloha. 
G. 
 
http://igx.net/Postcards/ 
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